

Christopher Jewell Lanier

Director of Photography / Camera Operator



CONTACT

- ☎ (281) 235 - 0638
- ✉ chris@imaginarypictures.net
- 🏠 Los Angeles CA
- 💻 www.imaginarypictures.net
- 📷 @imaginarypictures_net

PROFILE

With 10 years of experience – I create multi-platform stories that stick. I'm nimble and help brands' visions come to life. I can work with teams large or small – whether shooting in a concrete playground or on dusty desert roads.

WORK EXPERIENCE

MAGICAL ELVES - Hollywood, CA; (Aug. 2012 - 2019)

Dance Battle Royal (Pilot)	Camera Op	Fox
Project Runway (Season 17)	Camera Op	Bravo
Road to the Roxy	Camera Op	Disney
Cat vs. Dog (Season 1)	Camera Op	Animal Planet
Top Chef (Season 12-15)	Camera Op	Bravo
Top Chef Junior (Season 1 & 3)	Camera Op	Universal Kids
Happily Ever Avatar	Camera Op	WB Digital
Chasing Cameron	Camera Op	Netflix
There Goes The Motherhood (Pilot)	Camera Op	Bravo
Best Bars in America	Camera Op	Esquire
Cooking with Team USA (Season 2)	Camera Op	Olympics Team USA
California Dream Eater	Camera Op	Visit California

OPTOMEN - Hollywood, CA; (May 2018)

Buddy vs. Duff	Camera Op	Food Network
----------------	-----------	--------------

RIVER ROCK FILMS - Hollywood, CA; (June 2017 - 2019)

Bachelor Lions (Feature Film)	2nd Unit DP	Hulu
Sofia Carson News Reel Spot	Camera Op	KTLA

VARIOUS RECORD LABELS - Los Angeles, CA; (Aug. 2011 – 2019)

Echosmith- <i>Talking Dreams</i>	DP	Warner Bros. Records
Katie Cole- <i>We Started a Fire</i>	DP	Nettwerk Music Group
Echosmith- <i>Come Together</i>	DP	Warner Bros. Records
Delta Rae- <i>If I loved You</i>	DP	Warner Bros. Records
The Neighbourhood- <i>Afraid (Live)</i>	Camera Op	Columbia Records
Uh Huh Her- <i>Wake to Sleep</i>	Camera Op	Nettwerk Music Group
Morgan Page- <i>In The Air</i>	Camera Op	Nettwerk Music Group
Moving Units	Camera Op	Metropolis Records
Billy Corgan & Spirits in the Sky	Camera Op	Coloma Productions
Katy Perry (Commercial Ad)	Camera Op	Capital Records

EDUCATION

Long Beach City College
Santa Monica College
Film + Photography

HIGHLIGHTS AND SKILLS

- Scuba Certified
- 360 Nokia Ozo Certified
- Still Photography
- Light Painting
- Hyperlapse
- Various Camera Familiarity
- Grip/Lighting Experience
- Story and Post Producing
- Editing Software: Avid, Premiere CC
- After Effects

GEAR PACKAGE

- Sony Fs7 Camera
- Sony A7s2 Camera
- Cannon 5D Mk 3
- DJI Osmo Camera
- Grip and Lighting Equipment
- 2 Sony Lavalier Mics
- Shotgun Mic
- ProHD 24" Client Monitor
- 5ft Slider

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

& AWARDS

- 50 Million + collective video views
- Work on Emmy-nominated series
- Reality TV Award Nomination for Last Chance Kitchen (2018)
- Non-profit video screened in Laemmle Theatre Chain

CREATOR UP - Los Angeles, CA; (June 2018 – 2019)

Various Digital Content	DP	Google
Vertical Instructional videos	DP	Tik Tok
Florida Gubernatorial Campaign	Camera Op	Chris King
Various Digital Videos	DP	Shakey's Pizza Parlor
Propel L.A.	DP	Propel L.A.
Web series	Second Unit DP	Straightaway Health

IMAGINARY PICTURES - Los Angeles, CA; (2011 - 2019)

Sailor Vs DALLMYD (US NAVY)	Camera Op	Vanishing Angle
<i>Every Dog Deserves a Krysten Ritter</i>	DP	PETA
Estée Lauder- lifestyle content	DP	The Digital Collective
BTS- Prince Royce, R5, DJ Snake	Camera Op	Blind Vision Films
Music Video- <i>Shake it Off</i>	DP	Alex G
Music Video- <i>Castle on the Hill</i>	DP	Will Champlin
Music Video- <i>No Tears Left to Cry</i>	DP	Tiffany Alvord
Educational and promo content	DP	TreePeople
Sizzle	Camera Op	STX Entertainment
Esquire Red Carpet Events	Camera Op	Hearst Digital Media
<i>The Goreys</i> - Web series	DP	Fullscreen
Interview with Billy Corgan	Camera Op	David Lynch TV
<i>Gloss</i> - Web series	DP	Coloma Productions
Commercial	DP	Amber Road
Commercial	2nd AC	UNICEF

RELATED EXPERIENCE:

DIRECTOR / PRODUCER - Los Angeles, CA

Urgent Care: TeleMD	Director	Commercial
Fine Wines and Dines (Pilot)	Director	Digital
Gail's Culinary Adventure	Director	Bravo
Top Chef, Last Chance Kitchen	Segment Producer	Bravo
Various Digital Content	Field Producer	Fullscreen
The Stylish- YT Premium Channel	Field Producer	InStyle Magazine

EDITOR - Los Angeles, CA

<i>The Amaranth</i>	Editor	Feature Film
<i>Crotty's Kids</i>	Editor	Feature Documentary
<i>Master Debaters</i>	Editor	Feature Short
2012 Artist Sizzle Reel	Editor	Warner Bros. Records
2012 Sizzle Reel	Editor	Double Feature Films
Jessica Simpson Collection	Editor	Jessica Simpson
DIY web series	Editor	Friskies
<i>What's Cooking with Julie Chrisley</i>	Editor	USA
<i>Top Chef</i> (Seasons 11-15)	Digital Editor	Magical Elves
Various Digital Content	Editor	SkyBound
<i>The Blackout Project</i>	Lead Editor	Pepsi Co.